SITE NUMBER: WA-V-294
ADDRESS: 142 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Rodney L. Shank, 793/1045, private
BUILDING DATE: 19th century, pre-1853

142 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
two-and-a-half-story, three-~bay, frame with brick veneer, attached,
residential structure. The building, which is set directly at the
public-right-of-way, rests on a stone foundation and is encased in
brick that is set in a running bond and is painted a grey-green.
It has a tin, side-gable roof with one chimney. A flat-roof
portico protects the west-bay entrance. The entrance is set deep
into the wall which is paneled. It is composed of a glazed and
paneled door topped by a single-light transom. Fenestration
includes double-hung, nine-over-six windows on the first floor and
six-over-six windows on the second floor. The structure has a one-
story rear addition.

The structure appears to be first noted on historic maps in
1877 when it is shown as being owned by J. Cowton. The 1922
Sanborn map indicates that the structure was then numbered 131
Cumberland. The map also notes that the building is of frame
construction and has a brick facade. It does not indicate that the
entire building had been refaced. According to a history of the
site compiled by Lisa Poole for the Clear Spring Historical
Society, this is one of the oldest log structures in the town. It
is known that it was built prior to 1853 because it is mentioned in
a deed of that date.

The‘ building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial

Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of




WA-V -27Y

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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